United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL i
IAE ECONOMIQUE /7 (5
SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL

UIRESTRICTTD

ORIGILAY: TICLICE

UHXTID HATIONS COMEERINCE Ol ROAD AND MOTCL [HANSPIY
COMMITITE I ON LEGAL £ND GRFERAL MAITERS AND DOCUMENTS

SUMMATTY RECORD OF IHE FOURLETLTH MIETTNG

Held at the Paleic dos Hations, Gencva,
on Tuesday, ¢ September 1049, at 2,0 p.r.

CIATRMAT; Mr. MIKACUI (Lebanon)
STCRETARY: M, TOSTIE

Contents:
CCHSIDTRATION OF DRAFT PROVISIONS FOR IHSERTION
N A CONVENTION ON KOAD ARND MOTOR GRAJSPURT
FREPARTD DY 9HE ECONGMIC CAMISSION IPOR EUROFPE
(Items 4 of the Confseience Jsgeade) {continued),
CONSIDIRATION CF DRAFT FORMAL PROVISIONS
DUBMITIED BY TH: SECRETARIAT AND OF AMENDLTNTS
SUNMITIED BY THE DRIEGATICN OF TH UITED STATHES
Or AMTRICE,
fxrticle H, Article F Tage 2
lfmendments to the Convention Paoes L 14
Article I, Article G Tages h -5
frticle 16 Peges 5 « 8

JCCSIDERASION OF



B/coMr.8/C.I/SR. 14 /Rev, 1
Fage 2

CONSIDFRATION OF DRAFT PROVISIONS FOR INSERTION IN A CONVINTION
Oli ROAD AND MOTOR TRANCPCRT PREPALED BY THE ECONOMIC COMISSION
TCR IUROPE (Item 4 of the Confercnce Agenda) (Documents
L/COIF.8/3, E/CONF.8/21, E/COIT.6/29)

The COMMITINF resumed discuseion of the céralft formal
provisions cubmitted by the Secretariat (Document E/COI»IF.B/ £l) and
of the amendments submitted by the delegution of the United States
of America (Document E/CONF.6/20).

Article H (D/CONF.8/21): Article F (E/CONF.8/29).

M. TOIEY (Urited Ctates of Amerise) referred to ths United
states text where it wos proposed that the Convention should enter
into force after two instrumsnts of ratification had been depouited.
The Commuittes had now to decide whether that figure was acceptable or,

if not, how many ratifications would De required.
b -

Mr, SCHATPMAK (Netheriands) expresned his egreement with
the eugpestion made by the representetive of Lebenon that at leest 5
vetificetions should be requirei, and further added on behalf of lis
ovn delegation that the minimwm mumber required before t..z Convention

entered into force should be 7.

Mr. BEST (United Kingdom) said that, in a Convention of
that sort, as opposed to an internationel broadcasting ezreement for
exemale. A% wen gulbeo DoRcitlE ok BE ES phteh dnke Jevoe whin ool

two ratifications had been deposited. For that reason hls delegation

was nrepocet to accept the United States proposal.

Mr, AZOUL (Lebanon) agreed that the sltuetion s outlined
by ire Best wae logically feasible, albeit of slight practical vslue;

he was therefore in favour of setbing the minimwm &t 5.

The CEAIRMAN then proposed that the Committee take the
United States text as a basis, amend it in favour of +he proposal
~ of the Netherlands, seconded by Lebanon, end refer it to the Working
Group for final dralting.

The nroposal was adopted by 10 votes to 4 with 1 abstention.

Amendmentes to the Convention.

Mr. SCHAERMAN (Netherlands) agked whether the question had
yet heen settled of whether a third or a quarter of the :.uber of

/Contrecting States



.BfCONT. 8/0.I/5R. 14 /Rev, L

-~

Fage 3

Contracting States would be the required proportion when the gquestion

of areniments to the Convention arose.

Tre CHAIRMAN stated thet the question had not yet been

pethied and provosed that it be remitied to the Worlking Group.
Mr, SCHATPMAN (Netherlande) egreed to that proposal,

My, AMTOUL (Lebanon) thought that they had alresdy deciled
on differential. nronortions peing required for amendments to the
Convention aad to the Annexras, He too, however, & reed that the

matter should be relferied to the Working Group.
Article A (Document E/CCIF.8/29).

Mr. FPOLEY (United Statce of America) thought the Articl
should include a reference to the Read Tralfic Convention signed =t

aris sirmltaneously with the Motor Traffic Tonvention.

M. de SYDOW (Sweﬁen) conaidered that the Article cu;nt als

to Incluce reference to the 1931 Convention.

Mr. SCHAFPLAN (Netherlands) thought thet the Article
involved some very complicated issues end lie therefores proposed thes
1% be referred to the Vorking Group for the lattcr to prepare tie

necegsary provislions for the Uramsitory Cleauces of the Tonventlon,

itr, AZXOUL (Lebanon) asreed with the Hetherlends

representative,

Mr, BEST (United Kingdom), pointing out that the abrogation
of existing mltilateral Conventions by new Conventions on the sane
subject was a difficult and involved process, considered that the
United States text offered the simplest method of regulating the

matter.

Mir, SCHAEPMAN (Nethorlands) sald that his delegation hed
considered this Article at great length but, pending consultation
with their legal adviser, were unable to meke a finel staitement.
Above all trey must avold the rick of conflict with existing

Conver.ticna.



E/CONF . 8/C.I/SR. 14 /Rev. 1
Paze 4

To tke CHAIRMAN's inguiry as to whether the Netherlands
delegation could accept the United Stztes proposal in principle,
pveniing lecel advice, !4, SCIAEPMAIT replied that, I1f the United Stetes
text, which e adnlbtod to be the most simple, Gid not conflict in
eny way wlth exlsting tieatlies, then it woull be acceptable. Iut
that conditlon was, of course, precisely the one of whose fulfilment
he hed to be certain. He would accept the United Jstates text Jor
reference Yo the Working Perty subject to the proviso that, if there
were any legael corplications it was modified.to mest them.

After Mr. BUZZI=CUAPTRINI (Austria) had witihdrawm a proposal
that colution of the guestion should awaif the appearance of a
definitive text of ke Convention, the CHAIRMAN asled the Committee
whetler it was prepared to refer to the Working Group Article A of
the United tates text (E/COTW.8/29) together with rriicle H in the
Sccreteriat dreft (Document B/COIF.S/21), the proposal of the AIT/FIA
representetive and the observations of the Hethei'lends representative.

This wes cgrced.

Article I (Documoat E/CONF.8/21): Article G (Document I/CCNFT.8/29)

Mre BUST (United Kingdom) said that the Article relating
to donunciotion was by neturc the most forra) of the formel provisions.
In connection with the present Article, he would only suggest, Tirstly
THAT the CotnntCec Should ag'ee in princinle ana reier the Article to
the Voriiing Geoup for drafting, with possible indications as to what
dates were to be insewted in the blark spaces; and secondly, that
gome provision be made Lo disti:u;aish between formal E'Lentinciation and
the notificetion given by a Contracting State cn behali of a dependent
territory that it no longer wished to extend the Convention to tlat
territory, '

Iire SCHAIFIAN (Netherlands) supported the United Kingdom
_proposal to refer the Article to the Working Group and decl&"'ed. his
preforence for t‘ae Unitod utate_a_ﬁ;éi_c-n as being siumpler end as
of ferdng fewer formal difficulties, The version given in Doctment
E/COIT.8/21 wonld in any case require amending to conform with
decisions already taken, and was in his opinion, wrongly drefted,
eince it implied the poseidlity of denouncing the Convention and

remaliing a party to amnexes, end of denouncing & mandatory annex

/and remaining



i/corr.8/c. T/ R, W fRev.1
Pege 5

and remaining & parvy to tie Coaventlon., Al1l those ciflisulties weie
avolided by the Unitsd States text.

i, BANTRJIT (Incila) though 1t was urnecessary o state a
minlimm period of validilty Ior that kind oi Convenrtion; Tor that

reason lle algo preferred the United Ctates text.

The CHAIRMAN proposel that Article G in the United Stutes
text (document F/CONF.8/29) should be teken as & basis and referved
to the VWorking FParty for further elaboretion, together wilh The
obrervaiions made by the United Fingdom and other representalives.

This was agreed.

frticle & (document T/COIF.8/21)

The CE/IRMAN seld tuat Poregraph 1 of Article J, could only
ve drafted after all other erticles of the Convention had been Tinally

adopted. Mcanvhile, he opecned discussion on Paregraphs 2 end 3.

Paragraphs 2 and 3 were acopted unanimously without discussica.

Article 16

The Cotmittee turned to the consideration of Article 15 of the
basic docuument (I/CONF.0/3) and to the emendment to pavegreph 2 of the
rticle submitted by the Belgien Government (document II/CONF.8/20).

Mr. BUMPLER (France) considered that it was prematuwie to
discucs the Belglan amendment, since 1t conceined lParagraph 3 of
Article 16.

¥r. BLONDEEL (Belgiuvm) maintained that his amendment did not

refer to the customs document but to the national registration
certificate. He considered that if certain characteristices of ths

|

vehicle, such as its weight and dimensicns, were entere” on the
reglstration certificate, that would assist the police in thelr
duties ard would be a practical application of the work at present
being carried out by Committee II.

Mr, RUMPLER (Frencs) expressed the fear thet the amendment
would in effect re-intioduce the international velhicle certificete which

they had been at pains to eliminate,

/ir. BLONDEEL



zfcorw . 8/c. I/5R. 1k [Revil
Page O

M. BLONDZEL (Belgium) mainrtained that he had no wish to
relke & new International docunment end deprecated the corfucsion which

appeared to uave arisen between tle Cerniet de ~“asgsages cn Douane and

tihe reglstration certificate.
ir, BUZCI-QUATTRINI (Austria) thousght that the Cornet de

Tacsages en Dovanc had been aziecd upon in the prepuraiory work

as the one International document, and Le felt thet here there was a
tendency to initroduce another,

The CEAIRIMAL proposed thet Article 16 be consldered
paragraph by paragrapil.

Peragreph 1 was adopted unenimously.

The CEATRMAN invited further discussion on Peregraph 2,
to whiclh the 3elgian amendment refexred.

Iz, DAINRJI (Indie) said thet ke had no objection to the
eaendrient, provided that he bad the right to make obrmervatione on

Anmex 5 (b) when it came up for discussion.

M-, FOLZY (United States of Ameripa) proposed an emendment
Lo the paragraph by which the words "make, type and identifying
vehicles nuriber" ekould be inserted afber the phrese ".... laid down
ia Auuca 7).

Mr. HOCKING (United Kingdom) supported the United States
rather than the Belgian amendment, since the United States pioposal
wet the United IMingdom's wishes for fuller details in a convenient
and conclse mamner. He asked for clarification of the expression

"identifying vehicle number”.

Mr. CONNORS (United States of America) replied that, by

"identifying vehicle mumber" was meant either the engine number or

__the serial number of the vehicle. He could not lay dovn 25 a rule

that the engine number should be specified since mammfactursrs did
not always provide one.

Mr, RUMPLER (France) supported the United States proposal
and pointed out that, in the interests of lucidity, the draft of

—Article 16 shounld be releted to Amnsx 7. As a slight mocification

/to the United States



E/CONT.8/C.I/ R, /Rev, 1
Poge 7

to the United States proposel, and te agree mere neerly with Anrex
Tele(2)(i1), he wcull suggest thet the chasels or body nuwber of biwe
vebicle be gpecified.

In reply to a question by the Chaiiman, ifir. DLOTTINL
(Belrium) sald thet he 61d not insist on his amendment, sirce he
a.reed that the United States proposal would ensure the inclusion

of the suppleuentary iaformation which his delegation concldered

derirable.

On_the proposel of the Chairman paracgraph 2 was adopted with the
amevdrient of the representative of the United States, as modified

by the representative of ¥Frence,

Referring to perasgreph 3, Mr. FOLEY (United States of
Ererice) proposed thai the text e asendsd by tho omiesion of the
Pascase Immediatelr following the phrase "data entered thereon';,
an’ ite replacement by the following sentence; "A contracting stale,
hovever, mey require the submission of a translatlon in its own

larguage of the ehove-montiloned certificete for e forelign veinicle',

MMPLER (France), while supporting the proposal,
suggested that the element of doubt which existed as to wiether tle
transletion or the original or both were required shou:ld be settled
by a slight emerdment, That could be efiected by insgevting tie
vords "together with the above-mentioned certificate’ aiterr the
worde "require the submission",

M, BUZZT-QUATTRINI (Ausiriz) thought tlat if that pioposal
vere adonted, every State would derand a tirenslation, and inteinational
traffic would be faced with the type of document which it was honed
to elirdnsate.

My BAIBRJI (India) scid thet his delegation would heve to
seek further instructions before it cculd agree to tlhe deletion of the

lagt part of parszgrvaph 3, ac prcposed by the United States.

Mr. FOLZT (United States of America) supporizd tle
rodification propoeed by lir. Rumpler. Eis intention was not to
introduce en intermetional registretion certificate but mersly o
ovarcote vhe problem of a foreign vehicle beiny stopned by e pclicemon

unable to read a foreign languege.

/M, TERLOWSII



nfconr.8/c.I/iR. 14 /Rev. L

lage o

Mr, PIRLGISXI (AIT-FIZ) asled the United States
representative Tor clarification on certain points. In particular
he would like to Imew whether, in the event of translations being
witely cemcnded, it would not te better to introduce a wnilfomm
intermational dosument, since that would be easler to translate
scticlactorily.,

1+, TUPLR (France) said that the terms of the amondient
dic. not insist on the production of & tranclation, He himself ves

corficent thet the worst thing thet could happen to e driver would be
that he would have to ocubmit one or two tienslations.

M. HOCKING (United Kingdom) expressed surprise that theve
had been o little opposition to the proposal to furnich transletions,
e hiusell Telt somewlat diffident ebcut underteliing to supply a
trenslation of the Tairly lengtly Thited Kingdem registration
certificate into concelvably, ary language. Ie therelore propesed
that peragraph 3 De acdopted without emendment, The chences of being
stopned by the police when once the frontier was pasced vere
conparatively olizht, and means would no doubt he found to overcore
even that dilficulty.

ilrs TUICLIR (Frence), explained that the only deta reguired
for tranrslation would be those mentionel in poragreph 2,

14re AZKOUL (Lebanon) proposed that, eince all views apreared
to have been expressed, the question now be releireld to the Voriting

Goup.

The meeting wrose at .00 p.m.






